



Phone 9778749998,



Email alexjohny2006@gmail.com

Website alexiohny.online



Area

Ernakulam

SKILLS IN SOFTWARE

Photoshop Illustrator Premiere pro After Effects Web Designing Blender



LANGUAGES

Digital Marketing

Malayalam



ALEX JOHNY Graphic Designer

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Experienced graphic designer with 3 years of experience excited to help expand their social media engagement with captivating video and static assets. Technical expertise and outside-the-box thinking will prove to be a valuable addition to creative teams and personal contributions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

2023-2024

DIGICULT GLOBAL MEDIA Pvt Ltd - KALOOR (PRESENT)

Worked as a Graphic Designing for DIGICULT GLOBAL MEDIA while also handling their POSTER, MOTION VIDEO and REEL VIDEO works.

DIGITAL MARKETING

VINTAGE INFO SOLUTIONS - EDAPPALLY

2023-2024

Worked as a Graphic Designing for VINTAGE INFO SOLUTIONS while also handling their Poster and Reel Video works.

VIDEO EDITOR

TAG FILM MAKERS - KOTHAMANGALAM

2022-2023

Worked as a Video Editor for TAG Film Makers while also handling their Wedding and Wedding Highlights works.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

MIRADIGIT - KANJOOR

2021 - 2022

Worked as a graphic and web designer for Miradigit while also handling their SEO and vfx works.

NEWSPAPER REPORTING

DEEPIKA NEWSPAPER - (INTERN)

2018 - 2019

Completed 30 Day"s of Internship Training in DEEPIKA NEWSPAPER Ernakulam

RADIO BROADCASTING

ALL INDIA RADIO (AIR .AKASHVANI) KOCHI -(INTERN)

2017 - 2018

Completed 30 Day"s of Internship Training in ALL INDIA RADIO (AIR. AKASHVANI) Kochi

EDUCATION

DEGREE

B.VOC - BROADCASTING AND JOURNALISM

2017 - 2020

Sree Sankara College Kalady

GRAPHIC DESIGN AND WEB DESIGNING COURSE

G-TECH COMPUTER EDUCATION, PERUMBAVOOR

2015 - 2016

PDCFA (Professional Diploma in. comuterized Financial Accounting)

INFOCOM COMPUTER ACADEMY, KALADY

2015 - 2016